g[;\itzl?l?l\’blesmrth Farmstead Ca. 1875-1940
Mo1:1mv1a vicinity
Private

The Smith-Molesworth Farmstead is minimally significant in architecture as
an example of a typical late 19th century farmstead with additions being made
through the period about 1875 to 1940. These reflect the changing production
of the farm from grain to dairy products in the early 20th century. The
dwelling has a circa 1925-1930 main section adjoining a rear wing which may
date from 1875. The principal traces of the earlier house are in the 2/2 sash
of the wing and german siding of different character from the front section's
cladding. Other buildings in the farmstead include a frame meathouse, a hog
barn, a chicken house, an equipment shed, a frame and stone bank barn with an
adjoining concrete block milk house and a wagon shed/corn crib. These
outbuildings range in date from about 1875 to 1940. The barn has a partially
enclosed stall level which was used as a milking parlor, a common adaptation of
older barns to dairy production in the early 20th century. The farmstead was
first established by George M. and James W. Smith about 1871. In 1896, the
Molesworth family bought the property, which encompassed 155 acres of the

original 160-acre Smith farm. The Molesworths were the owners until 1957.
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Smith-Molesworth Farmstead
Monrovia

Frederick County

HISTORIC CONTEXT:

MARYIAND COMPREHENSIVE HISTORIC PRESERVATION PLAN DATA

Geographic Organization: Piedmont
(Harford, Baltimore, Carroll, Frederick, Howard, Montgomery
Counties, and Baltimore City)

Chronological /Development Period:
Industrial /Urban Dominance, A.D. 1870-1930
Modern Period, A.D. 1930-Present

Prehistoric/Historic Period Themes:
Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Community Planning

Resource Types:
Category: Building
Historic Environment: Suburban

Historic Function and Use:
Domestic/single dwelling/residence
Domestic/secondary structure/other dependencies
Agriculture/subsistence/animal facility/barn
Agriculture/subsistence/storage/granary
Agriculture/subsistence/agricultural outbuilding

Known Design Source: None
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MARYLAND INVENTORY OF

. . Magi No.
Maryland Historical Trust HiSTORIC PROPERTIES
. . . %
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes X no
1 - Name {indicate preferred name)
historic Smith-Molesworth Farmstead
and/or common
2. Location
street & number 12403 Lee Hill Drive ___ not for publication
city, town Monrovia _ X vicinity of congressional district 6th
state Maryland county Frederick
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
— district —___ public _X occupied X __ agriculture ____ museum
_X _ building(s) _x_ private ____ unoccupied ____ commercial — park
— structure __ both __ work in progress — educational X private residence
—__ site Public Acquisition Accessible —_entertainment ___religious
— __ object ____in process _x_yes: restricted . government ____ scientific
— being considered — . yes: unrestricted industrial transportation
_xnot applicable __no ___ military ___ other:

4. owner Of Prcperty (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Marvin J., Jr., and Virginia J. Myers
street & number 12403 Lee Hill Drive telephone no.:
city, town Monrovia state and zip code MD 21770

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Frederick County Courthouse liber 1086
street & number 100 W. Patrick Street folio 28
city, town Frederick state MD 21701

6. Representation in Existing sistorical surveys

title

date — federal ____state ___ county ___ local

spository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No. F-5-97

Condition Check one Check one

— excellent —__ deteriorated ____ unaltered X original site

X good ____ruins X__ altered —_ moved date of move
___ fair ____ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

CONTRIBUTING RESOURCE COUNT: 9

The Smith-Molesworth Farmstead is centered on a two-story frame dwelling built
in the second quarter of the 20th century with an adjoining rear wing possibly built
about 1875 and its associated outbuildings which include a frame bank barn and a
milk house, a milk can washing shed, a wagon shed/corn crib, a meathouse, a hog pen,
a machine shed, and a chicken house located on the south side of Iee Hill Drive
about 750 feet east of Bartholows Road near Monrovia, Frederick County, Maryland.
The farmstead is located in a modern subdivision built on the former agricultural
fields associated with its original 160-acre tract. The farmstead is currently
principally a private residence, but it still partially in agricultural use. The
dwelling faces north and the domestic cutbuildings are located to the south, while
the larger agricultural buildings are east of the house. The outbuildings range in
date fram about 1875 to about 1940. Dates of the structures are based on
architectural evidence, a personal interview with the current owner, Mr. Marvin J.
Myers, Jr., land records, and historical maps.

The dwelling's main section is the early 20th century part and is a frame
building with german siding and two principal bays on the north elevation. The main
entrance is an off-center door with a glass panel upper section. A one-story porch
crosses the elevation. The windows are paired 1/1 sash with replacement shutte—.
The gable roof is corrugated metal. A patch at the center shows where the origi .
chimney was located. In recent years, the chimney was replaced by an exterior hrick
stack on the east gable end. A two-story rear wing possibly built between 1875 and
1900 extends fram the southwest corner and has asbestos shingle siding on the south
elevation. An enclosed one-story porch is on the east side and above this porch are
two second-story windows with 2/2 sash, indicating the earlier construction date
than the main section. The german siding on this wall is also of an earlier period
than that on the main section. An exterior brick chimney is on the south end of the
wing and on the west side is a 1970's one-story addition which was used as an office
by a previous owner. The interior of the house has been much altered and modernized
in the past 20 years.

Damestic outbuildings:

Meathouse, hog pen, chicken house: These three frame outbuildings are located south
of the dwelling near a non—contributing modern garage. They each have vertical
and/or board and batten siding. The chicken house has a shed corrugated metal roof
and faces south. The hog barn has a standing seam metal roof and also faces south,
but has been adapted for use as a storage shed, with a section of the north wall
removed. The meat house has a four-panel door in the north gable end and a
camposition shingle roof. The cutbuildings appear to date from the last quarter of
the 19th century and the first decade of the 20th century.

Agricultural ocuthuildings:

BEquipment shed: The one-story frame equipment shed located east of the house °
the damestic outbuildings resembles a small garage, with vertical and board wuai



8. Significance Survey No. F-5-97

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
— prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ___ landscape architecture____ religion
1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic ____ conservation — law ____ science
1500-1599 ___ agriculture ___ economics — literature — sculpture
— 1600-1699 _X  architecture — education — military — social/
—1700-1799 ___ art ____engineering —___ music humanitarian
x  1800-1899 ___ commerce — exploration/settlement ___ philosophy __ theater
X 1800- ____ communications — industry —_ politics/government ____ transportation
____invention ____ other (specify)
Specific datesC. 1875-1940 Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: =~ A _ B xC _ D
and/or

Applicable Exception: A B C D E F G

Level of Significance: _ national _ state x local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The Smith-Molesworth Farmstead is minimally significant in architecture as a
representative of the typical late 19th century farmstead in Frederick County,
retaining the principal structures of a dwelling, a bank barn, a wagon shed/corn
crib, and a selection of small damestic and agricultural outbulldlngs The
functional style of the kuildings is also representative, their only unifying
element belng the red paint and white trim of the outbuildings. The farmstead's
setting in a modern subdivision tends to magnify the agricultural appearance of the
group, although most of the kuildings are adapted for other uses. The original
farmstead, of which the rear wing of the house, the stone foundation of the barn,
and perhapssaneoftheoutbuldan;saretheonlyremanurgstructur% wasbulltby
seorge M. and James W. Smith. G. Smith is the name shown on the 1873 Titus Atlas
map. In 1885, George Smith sold the farm to Sarah Bartholow and in 1896, Anna Maria

Molesworth acqu.lred the property. The farm remained in the Molesworth famlly until
1957.
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Holdcraft, Jacob M. Names In Stone, V.2. Privately published, Ann Arbor, Mi.,
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Land Records of Frederick County
Myers, Mr. Marvin J., Jr. , personal interview, April 20, 1994
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10. Geographical Data

5 acres

Acreage of nominated property

Damascus, Md. Quadrangle scale _1:24000

Quadrangle name
UTM References Jo NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification
Concurrent with Tax Map 89, Parcel 189

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Janet L. Davis, Historic Sites Surveyor

organization Frederick County Planning & Zoning Dept. date June 1994

street & number 12 E. Church Street telephone 696-2958

city ortown Frederick state MD 21701

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical ust Wm
Shaw House W%
21 State Cj 100 UNITY lm'm
Annapol#€, Maryland 21401 MD 2
5147600

269-2438
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Smith-Molesworth Farmstead Survey No. F-5-97
Frederick County

7.1 Description (Continued)

batten siding and off-center double swing doors on the east gable end. The
doors are flanked on the right by a small flush board door to a storage area on
the north side. The roof is covered with composition shingles. The shed was
probably built about 1900-1920.

Wagon shed/corn crib: The wagon shed with corn cribs has been considerably
altered on the interior for use as a workshop, with wallboard panels concealing
the former cribs on the north and south sides. The exterior is still covered
with vertical and board and batten siding, but the drive-through entrance on
the west has been partially filled in to accommodate a modern lift-type door.
The east end has been closed off. The roof is corrugated metal. The wagon
shed was probably built about 1900.

Bank barn, milk house, and washing shed: The bank barn is the easternmost
structure in the farmstead and its stone foundation is banked so that the
forebay is on the south elevation. The stall level has been partially enclosed
by concrete block as a milking parlor. The upper structure is covered with
vertical tongue-and-groove siding and the roof is corrugated metal. The
foundation may be older than the frame structure, which appears to date from
about 1900. Sliding doors on the north elevation were replaced with plywood
swing doors with cross bracing in recent years. Adjoining the barn on the west
side is a small concrete block milk house with a composition shingle roof.
This was probably built at the same time as the enclosure of the milking parlor
in the barn, about 1925-1930. A single door is located in the west gable end
of the milk house. Immediately west of the milk house is a small frame shed of
about the same size, with wvertical board siding and a corrugated roof with
replaced sections of composition shingles. The shed's location and the
existence of a water tap near the door on the south side indicates that its use
was probably linked to the washing of milk cans used in the dairy operation.
Its date is probably about 1925-1930.
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Smith-Molesworth Farmstead -

Frederick County

C.0. Titus, Atlas of Frederick
County, 1873
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